



# Alexandr L.

Java developer



---

## Professional summary

Highly enthusiastic, dedicated and professional Java developer with 5.5+ years of experience in analyzing user requirements and technical specifications as well as designing, modifying, developing, testing, and implementing Java applications and related programs accordingly. Capable of performing code testing and debugging, software or system updates and troubleshooting, providing end-user support and training materials. Possesses excellent analytical, problem-solving, time management, teamworking, communication and multitasking skills.

## Education

Belarusian-Russian University. Qualification awarded: Degree in Software of Information Systems.

Vitebsk State University. Qualification awarded: Degree in Machines and Devices of Sewing and Footwear Industry.

## Industries

Retail, FinTech, Enterprise, Insurance

## Technologies and tools

- Java, Cache ObjectScript
- Java SE, Java EE
- Spring Boot, Spring Cloud, Hibernate
- PL/SQL, H2, Oracle, InterSystems Cache
- JBoss, Docker, Kafka
- JUnit, Mockito
- Git, SVN

# PROJECTS

---

## Retail project

Duration: 11.2020 – till now

Our Customer is a leading modern retailer that develops services for the delivery of orders from online stores and marketplaces to pick-up points and parcel automates in supermarkets.

### Team

9 specialists

### Position

Java developer

### Responsibilities

- Development of new functionality
- Bug fixing on production
- Participation in the discussions related to the architecture

### Technologies and tools

- Java 11, Spring Boot, Spring Cloud, PostgreSQL, Kafka, Kibana, OpenShift, Docker, Microservices, MapStruct, REST, SOAP, Apigee, JUnit, Mockito, AssertJ, GitLab

# Banking

Duration: 08.2019 – 10.2020

Web-based internet banking system. Its main features are SEPA transfers, Western Union transfer, SmartCash functionality, security selling / buying. Development of an internal banking messaging system and anti money laundering processing system.

## Team

11 specialists

## Position

Java developer

## Responsibilities

- Implemented new features and functionality according to business requirements
- Wrote SQL queries
- Tested existing and new functionality
- Took part in daily meetings, sprint planning and retro meetings
- Troubleshoot, involving software debugging / upgrading process

## Technologies and tools

- Java 7/8, Java EE, Spring Boot, JavaScript, PL/SQL, JBoss, Oracle, HTML5, CSS3, SVN

# Production System

Duration: 03.2017 – 07.2019

Production System for a sewing-knitting factory. It provides calculation (weight of knitting and sewing threads, boxes, packing); gathering information on past, present and future technical processes; gathering statistics on consumption of threads, colors, clothing details.

## Team

6 specialists

## Position

InterSystems Cache developer

## Responsibilities

- Implemented new features and functionality according to business requirements
- Wrote SQL queries
- Tested existing and new functionality
- Took part in monthly meetings with the CEO
- Troubleshoot, involving software debugging / upgrading process

## Technologies and tools

- Cache ObjectScript, JavaScript, SQL, MS SQL Server, HTML5, CSS3

# CRM

Duration: 07.2015 – 03.2017

Web-based CRM (on Java EE) for an insurance company. The system provides online questionnaires, making appointments, receipts downloading, pdf documents.

## Team

14 specialists

## Position

Java developer

## Responsibilities

- Implemented new features and functionality according to business requirements
- Tested existing and new functionality

## Technologies and tools

- Java 6, Java EE, Apache Struts, JavaScript, H2, MS SQL Server, Oracle WebLogic Server, HTML5, CSS3, SVN

# Desktop CRM

Duration: 04.2015 – 07.2015

Desktop CRM for an insurance company, based on a Windows application.  
Multitask tool: Appointments, Complaints, Calculation of insurance funds.

## Team

30 specialists

## Position

PL/SQL developer

## Responsibilities

- Wrote SQL queries
- Wrote views and storage procedures
- Wrote PL/SQL code

## Technologies and tools

- PL/SQL, SQL, PL/SQL Developer